

## Directory of Nurse Aide Registries 2022

UpdatedSeptember2022

#	State/Territory	Who maintains the registry in your state?	Who investigates complaints in your state?
1	Alabama	SuniajaSmith, ASA Alabama Certified Nurse Aide Registry Alabama Department of Public Health Division of Healthcare Facilities PO Box 303017 Montgomery, AL 36130017 Phone: 334.206.5169 Fax: 334.206.3031 Email:NARcorrespondence@adph.state.al.us	Ray Gibson, RN Registry Supervisor Alabama Department of Public Health, Complaint Unit Supervisor Division of Healthcare Facilities PO Box 303017 Montgomery, AL 36130017 Phone: 334.206.5163
2	Alaska	LisaMaroney Nurse Aide Registry Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development Division of Corporations, Business & Professio Licensing 550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1500 Anchorage, AK 99501 Phone: 907.269.8169 Fax: 907.269.8196 Email:Lisa.Maroney@alaska.gov Website: https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/@f essionalLicensing/NurseAideRegistry.aspx	Sonia Lipker, Investigator Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development Division of Corporations, Business & Professiona nalcensing 550 W. 7th Avenue, Suite 1500 Anchorage, AK 99501 Phone: 907.269.7646 Fax: 907.269.8195 Email:Sonia.lipker@alaska.gov

#	State/Territory	Who maintains the registry in your state?	Who investigates complaints in your state?
6	Colorado	State Board of Nursing 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 Denver, CO 80202 Phone: 303.894.2430 Alternate Phone: 303.894.2458 Fax: 303.894.2821 Email:Dora_nursingboard@state.co.us Website:https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing	State Board of Nursing 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 Denver, CO 80202 Phone: 303.894.2430 Alternate Phone: 303.894.2458 Fax: 303.894.2821 Email:Dora_nursingboard@state.co.us Website:https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
7	Connecticut	Prometric- CT Nurse Aide 7941 Corporate Dr. Nottingham, MD 21236 Phone: 866.499.7485 Email:ctcna@prometric.com Website: https://registry.prometric.com/registry/publicCT	Connecticut Department of Public Health 410 Capitol Ave., MS# 12 MQA Hartford, CT 0613 <b>9</b> 308

#	State/Territory	Who maintains the registry in your state?	Who investigates complaints in your state?
16	Indiana	Jennifer Nikirk, Program Director Survey Supports and Guidance 2 North Meridian Street, 4B Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: 317.233.7442 Fax: 317.233.7750 Email:aides@isdh.IN.gov Website:https://www.in.gov/isdh/23260.htm	₩ancety#1217>28(12)G{(128&e)30c70n6[{13]07.3F(a)<3ketC(105.1Er(112

#	State/Territory	Who maintains the registry in your state?	Who investigates complaints in your state?
21	Maine	Maine Department of Health & Human Service: Division of Licensing & Certification Maine Registry of Certified Nursing Assistants State House Station #11 Augusta, Maine 04333 Phone: 207.624.7300 Email: <u>dlrs.cnaregistry@maine.g</u> ov Website: <u>https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlc/cnaregistry</u>	s Department of Health & Human Services Division of Licensing & Certification State House Station #11 Augusta, Maine 04333 Phone: 800.383.2441 Website: <u>https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlc/safety</u> <u>reporting/file-a-complaint</u>
22	Maryland	Maryland Board of Nursing 4140 Patterson Avenue Baltimore, Maryland 2121 <b>2</b> 254 Phone: 410.585.1900 Email:mbon.cna@maryland.gov Website:http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/cna index.aspx	Maryland Board of Nursing Complaints & Investigations Division 4140 Patterson Avreue Baltimore, MD 21215-254 Phone: 410.585.1925 Email: MBON.ComplaintsInvestigations@maryland.gov
23	Massachusetts	Nurse Aide Registry Massachusetts Department of Public Health Bureau of Health Care Safety and Quality 67 Forest Street, 1 <b>st</b> loor Marlborough, MA 01752 Phone: 617.753.8090 Website: <u>https://www.mass.gov/nursæide- registry-program</u>	Complaint Unit, Division of Health Care Facility Licensure and Certification Massachusetts Department of Public Health Bureau of Health Care Safety and Quality 67 Forest Stret, 1stFloor Marlborough, MA 01752 Phone: 617.753.8150

24 Michigan

#	State/Territory	

#

#	State/Territory	Who maintains the registry in your state?	Who investigates complaints in your state?
35	North Carolina	Department of Health and Human Services Division of Health Service Regulation Health Care Personnel Education and Credentia Section 2709 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 2599-2709 Phone: 919855.3969 Fax: 919.733.9764 Email: <u>dhsr.registry@dhhs.nc.g</u> ov Website: <u>https://ncnar.ncdhhs.gov/index1.jsp</u>	Department of Health and Human Services Division of Health Service Regulation Complaint Intake and Health Care Personnel Investigations Section 2719 Mail Service Center Raleigh, NC 2719-2719 Phone: 919.855.3968 Fax: 919.733.3207
36	North Dakota	OBRA Mandated Registry: North Dakota Department of Health Division of Health Facilities 1720 Burlington Dr, Bismarck, ND 5850496 Phone: 701.328.2353 Website: <u>https://services.ndnar.org</u> / Unlicensed Assistive Person Registry: Patricia Hill, RN Assistant Director for Practice/Discipline North Dakota Board of Nursing 919 South 7th Street, Suite 504 Bismarck, ND 58506881 Phone: 701.328.9788 Fax: 701.328.9785 Email:phill@ndbon.org North Dakota Nurse Aide Registry longer accepts paper applications.	Bridget Weidner Division of Health Facilities 1720 Burlington Dr, Bismarck, ND 58507486 Phone: 701.328.2352 Email:CNARegistry@nd.gov (For Unlicensed Assisted Persons Only) North Dakota Board of Nursing 919 South 7th Street, Suite 504 Bismarck, ND 58509881 Phone: 701.328.9788 Fax: 701.328.9785
37	Ohio	Christine D. Allen Bureau of Regulatory Operations Ohio Department of Health 246 North High Street Columbus, OH 432125412 Phone: 800.582.5908 Email:NAR @odh.ohio.gov	

## # State/Territory Who maintains the

#	State/Territory	

#	State/Territory	Who maintains the registry in your state?	Who investigates complaints in your state?
48	Virginia	Christina BargdilBSN, MSN, RN Deputy Executive Director Virginia Board of Nursing Nurse Aide Certification and Discipline Perimeter Center 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 Henrico, Virginia 23233 Phone: 804.367.4614 Fax: 804.799.7925 Email: Christina.Bergdill@dhp.virginia.gov Website: www.dhp.virginia.gov	Virginia Department of Health Professions Enforcement Division Perimeter Center 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 Henrico, Virginia 2323 <b>3</b> 463 Phone: 800.533. 1560 Alternate Phone: 804.367.4691 Fax: 804.527.4424 Email:enfcomplaints@dhp.virginia.gov
49	Virgin Islands	Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure P.O. Box 304247, Veterans Drive Station St. Thomas, VI 00803 Phone: 340.776.7397 Fax: 340.777.4003 Website: <u>https://vibnl.vi.gov/</u>	Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure P.O. Box 30424%,eterans Drive Station St. Thomas, VI 00803 Phone: 340.776.7397 Fax: 340.777.4003 Website: <u>https://vibnl.vi.gov/</u>
50	Washington	OBRA Nurse Aide Registry Department of Social and Health Services PO Box 45600 Olympia, WA 9850 <b>4</b> 600 Phone: 360.725.2597 Fax: 360.493.2581 Email:obraregistry@dshs.wa.gov Anne Richter MS, BSN, RN Nursing Assistant Training and Competency Evaluation Program Manager and OBRA Registry Manager Department of Social and Health Services Residential Care Seces P. O. Box 45600 Olympia, WA 9850 <b>4</b> 600 Phone: 360725-2596	Frances Wellsbury Interim Business Operations Office Chief Department of Social and Health Services P. O. Box 45600 Olympia, WA 9850 <b>5</b> 600 Phone: 360725-2574
51	West Virginia	WestVirginia Department of Health and Humar Services Office of Health Facility Licensure & Certificatio 408 Leon Sullivan Way, Suite 120 Charleston, WV 25301713 Phone: 304.558.0050 Fax: 304.558.1442 Email: dhhrohflacnurseaideprogram@wv gov Website:http://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/	West Virginia Department of Health and Human Services onOffice of Health Facilities, Licensure & Certification 408 Leon Sullivan Way, Suite 120 Charleston, WV 2530 <b>1</b> 713 Phone: 304.558.0050 Fax: 304.558.1442 Website:http://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/

#	State/Territory	Who maintains the registry in your state?	Who investigates complaints in your state?
52	Wisconsin	Headmaster PO Box 418 Findlay, OH 4583 <b>9</b> 418 Phone: 888.401.0465 Website: http://hdmaster.com/testing/cnatesting/wiscons in/WI_CNA_Home.htm (O1 >>B0021)1.bbs0 -16CS Aevorbe40	Office of Caregiver Quality Department of Health Services PO Box 2969 Madison, WI 53701 Phone: 608.261.8319 Fax: 608.264.6340 Website: httCS1 .784451 -Q1 BaN983F2555520e144cMC(s)-10.7 J 0 T Fan-2.1255.77007 T.247